
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Board of Supervisors

DATE: November 1, 2004

BOARD MEETING DATE: November 9, 2004

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Mark Church

SUBJECT: Consent to Continuation ofTerm of Office on the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission

RecOmmendation:
Consent to the continuation of Supervisor Michael Nevin’s current term of office as
a member of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, and direct the President
of the Board to send a letter of consent to the Executive Officer of the Commission.

Background:
Government Code section 66503 provides that the Board of Supervisors shall
appoint one member to serve on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and
that the member so appointed may be an elected official. The term of office is four
years. Government Code section 66504 provides that an appointing authority
such as the Board of Supervisors may consent to the continuation of the term of
office of a member who no longer holds a public office. Previously, the Board
appointed Supervisor Michael Nevin to serve as a member of the Commission.
Supervisor Nevin’s Metropolitan Transportation Commission term would normally
expire in February 2007. The Board may, however, consent to allow Supervisor
Nevin to continue his term although he no longer holds public office as a member of
the Board of Supervisors.

As the Board is well aware, Supervisor Nevin has special familiarity with the
problems and issues in the field of transportation. It would be of great benefit to
the citizens of the County for Supervisor Nevin to continue his service on the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission.
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Vision Alignment:
This action would further the goal of providing responsive, effective and
collaborative government by allowing Supervisor Nevin to continue to represent the
interests of the citizens of San Mateo County through the balance of his term on the
Commission.

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact.

SUPERVISOR MARK CHURCH

cc: John Maltbie, County Manager
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